From: CASEYLAJAWNEL

To: Soliz, Israel

Sent: 8/14/2019 2:46:05 PM

Subject: TOMP_15 Hardspot and MFL analysis
Israel,

Enbridge does not have a hardspot specification/client profile.
Use the same reporting template/criteria for the Hardspot analysis as done in 2011. Identify hardspots with a
Brinnell hardness value of 200 or more.

With respect to the MFL data analysis, Enbridge is interested in metal loss feature greater than or equal to
10%.

Please feel free to call me if you have questions.
Thanks.

Integrity is not negotiable.

Casey Lajaunie
ILI Supervisor
Pipeline Integrity
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Integrity. Safety. Respect.





